
BURBACH AQUA TICS, INC. 
5974 HIGHWAY 80 SOUTH* P.O. BOX 721 * PLATTEVILLE, WI 53818 

608-348-3262 FAX: 608-348-4970 

© 2019 BURBACH AQUATICS, INC. 

visit us on the web at www.burbacbaquatics.com 

M E M O

TO: 

CC: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Crooks Recreational Facilities Committee 
Daylan Davenport 
Tracy Vogt 
Erin Campbell 
Todd Myhre 
Eric Nebelsick 
Noel Ahl 
Jesse Davey 
Angie Humpal 

City of Crooks 
Jamison Rounds, Mayor 
Jeffrey Nelson, AIA 

David F. Burbach, P.E. 
Burbach Aquatics, Inc. 

April 18, 2019 

Crooks Recreational Facilities Committee 

Please take this memo as follow up to Burbach Aquatics, Inc. (BAI)'s seventeenth Phase I, Step 
#2, Crooks Recreational Facilities Committee (RFC) meeting, held on Wednesday, April 17, 
2019, regarding the proposed Recreational Facilities project, in Crooks, South Dakota. The 
meeting commenced at 7:00 p.m., at the Crooks Fire Department, and concluded at 
approximately 8:20 p.m. The meeting was well attended, with a sign-up sheet circulated. An 
Agenda was prepared and generally followed throughout the meeting, as follows: 

1 . Call meeting to order: 
Comment: David Burbach called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

2. Review of last meeting minutes (April 8, 2019):
Comment: Meeting minutes were reviewed and approved as submitted. 

3. Review Summary Recommendations to date:
Comment: The purpose of this Agenda item was to review the major decisions that the 

RFC Committee had reached to date, as follows: 

a. Facility will be a totally new construction;






